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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Thorson, Randy

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Amendment to financial Literacy Bill LRB 0587/1
Attachments: 15-0587_1.pdf

Tracy,

Could you please draft one more amendment to LRB 0587 (financial literacy draft)?
UW System requested change from orientation period, to first semester, for disseminating financial literacy information:

36.11 (22m) FINANCIAL LITERACY. The board shall direct each institution and
college campus to incorporate in its orientation program for newly entering students
information on financial literacy.

If you have any questions please let me know.
Thank you for your attention to this request.

Randy Thorson
Research Assistant to
Scott Krug

State Representative
72" Assembly District
(608) 266-0215
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 248

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

@ 1. Page 2, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4 and substitute@e campus to provide

to newly entering students information on financial literacy within the students’

3
4 first semester.”.
5

(END)



